Rectors of S. Alphege, with S. Mary Northgate

1311 Wm de Ore de Tenham

1314 Nich de Dynnesheye

1351 Wm. Bradelee

1351 Thos. Vaghan

1351 Rob. Luke

1351 Jno. Freman

1351 Jno. de Adesham

1353 Phil de Melton

1353 Bertram LoKyngton

1357 Wm. Mde Islip

1358 Hy de Norton

1401 Thos. Porte

1401 Rob Islep

1428 Jno. Lovelich

1461 Jno. Piers *John Piers, parson of St. Alphege's, Canterbury v. The baliffs of Canterbury, and Thomas
Pyllysworth, parson of Little Chart; action by the said Thomas, on a bond to abide by an award, of which
he has got possession dishonestly. Corpus cum causa Kent. C 1/73/37 The National Archives Kew
1467 Jno. Elys

1468 R. G...?Cannot read

1479 Rob ??Cannot read

1479 Rob Proveste

1487 Jno. Cussham

1494 Jno. Perryington?

1501 Rob. Cose



1502 R Asshebrooth
1511 Thos. Davyes
1540 Humphrey Thyrdale

*| added this - September 12th, 1551, Humphrey Chirde, Rector of St. Alphage, Canterbury from a will
proved this date of Dr. Christopher Nevynson of Addisham.

1556 Humfrey Churden
1556 Jno. Aldey
1580 Jno. Atkins
1580 Jno. Alderson
1589 Joshua Hutton
1596 Jno. Shephard
1599 David Platt
1654 S. Mickolson
1660 Rd. Pickis
1661 Edw Fellow
1668 Jno Stockar

*will dated May 18, 1669 makes note of "Bequests to...Mr. Stockar, minister of St. Alphege's church
Canterbury..." ref. CCA-DCc-ChAnt/W/246

Under a Hatchment, at the north-east corner.

"Near this place lieth the body of John Stockar, who was Rector of this parish, almost 46 years. He
departed this life Jan. 14, 1708, Aet. 84"

1708 Thos. Wise
1753 T. Airson
Rev. Hearne

? Sutton



(at least) 1817 - 1825 Thomas Bennett

?

poss. 1832 - 1836 Rev. George Wilson Sicklemore *"Marriage at Minster, Thanet, Rev. G.W. Sicklemore,
Rector of St. Alphege, Canterbury to Catherine, only child of Benjamin Bushell, esq. of Cleve Court,
Thanet, Kent - marriages from The Gentlemen's Magazine 1833 - and has issue, Catherine and Anne
(twins) - born c. 1804, Upnor Castle Kent, died 1880 Thanet, Kent, went to Bury St. Edmund's Grammar
School 1817-1819

Edw. Hoskins

Wm. Temple

1837 Thoms. Geo. Crosse

1888 This Church Restored and the Parish united with All Saints

1899 Alfred Butler

1905 P.A.L. Clarke

1923 A.A. Carter

According to Hasted's:

RECTORS

Robert llsep, in 1405

John Lovelych, LLB obt. Sept 6, 1438 *lies buried in the chancel

John Piers in 1461 *his gravestone in the chancel is very ancient, but without date, but he is mentioned
in a will in the Prerog. Off. in 1461.

John Elys in 1467
Robert Elys in 1476

Robert Proveste, obt. Jan 22, 1487 *He lies buried in this church in the choir of it, as ordered by his will
and devised by it to his pytt making, 3s. 4d.

John Cussham, in 1490

John Parmenter, in 1501 lies buried in the chancel here



Thomas Davyes in 1518, obt. 1540 * He was buried in this church, before the image of St. Elphe, in the
choir. His will is in the perogative court of Canterbury

Umphrey Jordan in 1540 and 1549

John Atkins ob. Feb 1580 *buried in the chancel
John Alterston, inducted March 1580

Joshua Hutton in 1594, resigned 1596

John Sheppard, inducted 1597, resigned 1599
David Platt, A.M. inducted Oct 1599, obt. Sept 1642

Richard Pickis, obt. January 1660 *buried in the chancel of this church. His will is in the Perogative court
of Canterbury

Edward Fellow, A.M. inducted June 1661, obt. 1663
John Stockar A.M. inducted September 24, 1663 obit. 1709 *native of Switzerland

During this time this church appears to have been united to that of St. Mary Northgate, so that he died
rector of both churches and his successors have since been rectors of this and vicars of Northgate.

Thomas Wise, S.T.P. inducted April 1709, obt. July 24, 1726 *he was buried in this church

Herbert Taylor A.M. inducted August 1, 1726, resigned 1753 *resigned these churches on being inducted
to the vicarage of Bridge, with Patrixborne, in 1753, of which he was patron

John Airson, A.M. 1753, resigned 1761*he resigned these churches for those of St. Martin and S. Paul

George Hearn, clerk, collated May 1, 1761, the present rector *one of the six preachers of Canterbury
Cathedral



